
RE: Freedom of Information request - FOI 21/936-FOI 21/1129 Graphene Oxide in
medicines

MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Thu 08/02/2024 09:48
To: <request-1081273-46c32527@whatdotheyknow.com>​
Cc:​MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>​

Dear ,

 

Thank you for your email. Section 8 of the FOI Act sets out the requirements for a valid
request. One of these is for the requester to provide their full name. In order for us to
process your request, could you please provide your surname. When we've received this, we
will be able to proceed with your request. 

 

Kind Regards,

MHRA Customer Experience Centre
Communications and engagement team
Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf,
London E14 4PU
 
 
From: request-1081273-46c32527@whatdotheyknow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 7:49 AM
To: MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Subject: Freedom of Information request - FOI 21/936-FOI 21/1129 Graphene Oxide in medicines
 
 
Dear Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency,
 
I am writing with regard to FOI 21/936-FOI 21/1129 . I have concerns over how this freedom
of information request was handled.
 
1. Can you confirm or deny that independent tests were carried out by the MHRA to verify
the manufacturers claims regarding ingredients of the covid vaccines?
 
2. Can you tell us who these commercial interests are?
 
3. Can you tell us if Graphene Oxide is an active ingredient in any drug protected by
commercial interest clauses?
 
I would also like to note that the FOI request on whatdotheyknow.com is currently marked as
the MHRA not having the information requested. On such an important question, as it relates
to the integrity and trust of our institutions, I would hope you could at least provide some
information.
 
Thank you
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
 



Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-1081273-46c32527@whatdotheyknow.com
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